April 27, 2021

AGENDA

YANKTON COUNTY DRAINAGE COMMISSION

[ ] Dan Grant [ ] Cheri Loest
[ ] Frank Kralicek, Jr. [ ] David Healy
[ ] Kevin Kirschenman [ ] Dylan Tacke
[ ] Craig Hansen [ ] casey Kruse
[ ] Tom Bixler
7:00 P.M.
OPENING BUSINESS
1. Call Meeting to Order 5. Approve previous meeting
2. Roll Call minutes
3. Items to be added to Agenda 6. Declare Conflict of Interest

4. Approval of Agenda

7:05 P.M.

Roger Guthmiller

Applicant is requesting a Drainage Permit to install drain tile which outlets in a natural drainage at the
property legally described as The Northwest Quarter (NW1/4), Section Six (6), township Ninety-six (96)
North, Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, less highways and roads.

7:10 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT

7:15 P.M.
Discussion on possible ordinance changes



Meeting (Entity): Drainage Regular or Special Meeting: Regular

Date: 3/23/2021 Time: 7:00PM Location: Chambers

DC ATTENDANCE: LJGRANT XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN CIBIXLER XILOEST
XIHEALY COTACKE CIKRUSE

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Vetter/Conkling

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Hansen

DRAINAGE: LIGRANT XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN [CIBIXLER XILOEST
XIHEALY LJTACKE CJKRUSE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kirschenman

DRAINAGE: LIGRANT XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN [CIBIXLER XILOEST
[XIHEALY CJTACKE CIKRUSE

AGENDA ITEM: Ordell Oswald

ADDRESS/LEGAL: E1/2 of NE1/4 exc Lot H2 Section 12, T96, R56

COMMENTS:

MOTION: Approve application as presented

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Hansen SECOND BY: Loest

DRAINAGE: CJGRANT XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN [IBIXLER XILOEST

XIHEALY CJTACKE CJKRUSE

AGENDA ITEM: Mary Ann Van Schoiack

ADDRESS/LEGAL: N1/2 of SE %, Section 12, T96, R56

COMMENTS:

MOTION: Approve application as presented

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Hansen

DRAINAGE: LIJGRANT XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN [CIBIXLER XILOEST

HEALY [JTACKE [JKRUSE



AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL:
DRAINAGE:

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL:
DRAINAGE:

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

Jason Oswald

SE1/4, Section 12, T96, R56

Approve application with the condition rip rap be placed at outlet to control erosion

MOTION BY: Kirschenman  SECOND BY: Loest
OGrant XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN CIBIXLER XILOEST
XIHEALY COTACKE COKRUSE

John Gunderson

NW1/4 and SW1/4 Exc W33’, Section 10, T95N, R55W, hereinafter referred to as
Central Township, County of Yankton, State of South Dakota

Commisioners Loest and Healy recused themselves

John Gunderson spoke as applicant and read his findings of facts into the record.

Commission reviewed and determined findings of facts for application.

Approve Findings of facts, add the condition the shutoff valve will remain in place
forever, and attach documents presented by applicant (His findings of facts and GPS
coordinates) to Findings of Facts

MOTION BY: Hansen SECOND BY: Kirschenman
CJGRANT XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN [CIBIXLER CJLOEST
CIHEALY CJTACKE CJKRUSE

Public Comment

David Healy spoke on JHGAS-John Gunderson and addressed concerns about his
application.

NONE




APPROVAL:
DRAINAGE:

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL:
DRAINAGE:

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL:
DRAINAGE:

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL:

MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
[LIGRANT [LJKRALICEK LIKIRSCHENMAN [THANSEN LIBIXLER [ILOEST
[IHEALY LITACKE LJKRUSE

Discussed possible ordinance changes

MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
[JGRANT [JKRALICEK [JKIRSCHENMAN [JHANSEN [IBIXLER [JLOEST
[JHEALY LJTACKE [JKRUSE

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kirschenman
LIGRANT XIKRALICEK XIKIRSCHENMAN XIHANSEN [IBIXLER XILOEST
XIHEALY (JTACKE COKRUSE

MOTION BY: SECOND BY:




DRAINAGE: [LIGRANT [LJKRALICEK LIKIRSCHENMAN [THANSEN LIBIXLER [ILOEST
[IHEALY LITACKE LJKRUSE



YANKTON COUNTY
DRAINAGE PERMIT APPLICATION

Each drainage site must have a separate site plan

1. Job

Address S ﬂd}éﬁ"’f é - ;Z /V — ;‘5 L

IUMQ

2, Legal Description of Drainage Site

Sethon - AuN-Bu L NolYa) & N2 SE Yy

3. Owner Mail Address \\_/ Zip Phone

Pooec Gutimillec 28152 Jagifve Tenmo, SN STds  231-5119

4, Contractor Mail Address Zip Phone

Westlex Fectibzer S & twy I8 YWenne, W0 STeHs  231-e013

5. Feet of drainage pipe and outlet size

(o7 274" 12> oxstiet

6. Class of Work (Check One) [XJ New [ Addition [ Alteration [ Repair [JMove  [] Remove

7. Describe Work: "ﬁ\e,‘m%m\\ 0S ONealire s (mﬂ‘\nos e p Xop \O\(\O\.

8. Valuation of Work: $ q% 0 . .

For Official Use Only-
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

$S3IPPV qof

Application Aceepted By: Site Plans Checked By: Approved for Issnance By:

NOTICE Type of Construction ] Blue Line Outlet
e tastal

THIS PERMIT WILL EXPIRE IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION | Total Feot ofPipe D Drainagc Ditch Outlet
AUTHORIZED IS NOT COMMENCED EIGHTEEN (18) MONTHS OF TR et
ISSUANCE. {
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED This | OutietSize 2" L] Lake/Pond/ Wetland Qutlet
APPLICATION AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT. : - : : .
ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THIS | [ Administrative Permit [ Drainage Board Permit
TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH WHETHER SPECIFIED

HEREIN OR NOT. THE GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME

TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF | For County Officials Use Only - 2 }, 0 a
THE YANKTON COUNTY DRAINAGE ORDINANCE OR ANY OTHER

FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL LAW REGULATING DRAINAGE | wpe, properly validated (in this space), this is your permit,

ACTIVITIE TEIE USE OF ANY PROPERTY.
m N } The above application is hereby approved.
Signgtare of Contractor or Authorized Apent Date / [ Drainage Pel‘lﬁit Number:
gp%m B o U A-lf-2 '
Signatn€ of Owner (if owner builder) Date el nn?
BY THIS SIGNATURE, THE DRAINAGE ADMINISTRATOR Is | LoStComstruction? ¥ N

AUTHORIZED TO ENTER UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED FOR THE
FURPOSE OF INSPECTION

Drainage Administrator or Authorized Representative Dale

Wml350gNCompany\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\l FORMS\YC Office Files\YC Drainage Permit Applieation.doex



The tile in the red box is Roger’s land. The short line not included in the box belongs to a different land
owner and he is in the process of getting permission from the landowner.



Client: Guthmiller, Roger B Lateral  56075.74 ft
Farm: RG Bl Main 3375.82 1t
Field: 434 Ave Bl sub-Main  8558.57 ft

Name: Drainage - Planned

- Trimble.




 USDA

;,"":._—/—_'-uwﬂll-
_ United States Department of Agriculiure

5408
CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Roger Guthmiller
28752 435" Ave
Menno, 8D 57045

Dear Mr Guthmiller:

As a result of your request for an evaluation of proposed wetland activity via form AD-1028, the
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) is issuing a preliminary certified wetland
determination.

The regulations for the Wetland Conservation (WC) compliance provisions of the 1985 Food Security
Act, as amended, are found at Title 7 Code of Federal Regulations (7 CFR) §12. The purposes of the
provisions are to remove certain incentives for persons to produce agricultural commodities on highly
erodible land or converted wetland.

The regulations describe several exemptions (7 CFR §12.5 (b)) from ineligibility and outline the NRCS
involvement in implementing the WC Compliance provisions. This determination was conducted in
accordance with the current federal wetland delineation procedures as found in the most current
“versions of the National Food Security Act Manual (NFSAM), the 1987 United States Army Corps of
-Engineers (USACE) Wetland Delineation Manual, Technical Report Y-87-1, the USACE Regional
Supplements, and/or State Offsite Methods/Mapping Conventions.

With this letter the NRCS is issuing a preliminary technical determination, in accordance with the
WC Compliance provisions, This preliminary technical determination was conducted by the NRCS on
5/7/15. The attached NRCS-CPA-026E, Highly Erodible LL.and and Wetland Conservation
Determination, and map depict the wetland exemptions, referred to as “labels”. The area identified
other than Non-Wetland is wetland for the following reasons:

Presence of Hydrophytic Vegetation: '

“Hydrophytic vegetation means plants growing in water or in a substrate that is at least periodically
deficlent in oxygen during a growing season as a reeult of excessive water content (16
u.s.C. §3801(a)(12))

Presence of Hvdnc Soils:

Hydric soil means soil that, in its undrained condition, is saturated, flooded, or ponded long enough
during a growing season to develop an anaerobic condition that supports the growth and regeneration
of hydrophytic vegetation (16 U.8.C.§3801(a)(13)).

Presence of Wetland Hydrology:

Wetland hydrology means inundation or saturation of the site by surface or groundwater during the
growing season at a frequency and duration sufficient to support a prevalence of hydrophytic
vegetation. (7 CFR §12.2).

The wetland area(s) were evaluated for applicable exemptions and labsled accordingly.

Natural Resources Conservation Service
701 W Plum, Suite 2, Parkston, South Dakota 57366
Volce: 605,928,7925 Fax: 877.487.3708

An Equal Opporiunity Provider and Employer



You may appeal this preliminary technical determination in accordance with the laws and federal
regulations set foith at 7 CFR §614, the NRCS Appeals Procedures, 7 CFR §780, the Food Security
Act Appeals Procedures, and 7 CFR §11, the National Appeals Division (NAD) Rules of Procedure, as
follows:

» You may request a field review and reconsideration by the NRCS in accordance with 7
CFR 614.7(b). Any request for field review and reconsideration will be conducted with you or
your authorized representative present, where you will be able to present evidence that NRCS
may not have previously considered. The NRCS will consider all new information.

¢ Torequest a field review and reconsideration, you must contact the NRCS, in writing, no later
than 30 days from the date that you receive this notification at:

Natural Resource Conservation Service
701 W Plum Suite 2
Parkston, SD 57376

* [lfyou do not request a field review, you may request mediation of the preliminary
technical determination in accordance with 7 CFR 614.7(a)(2). Mediation is completed in good
faith. Parties mediating a dispute are not free to make their own law or policy and mediation is
not-a means ta obtain a result not otherwise permissible under statue, regulations, or generally
applicable agency policy and program procedures. Within these parameters mediation of
disputes can produce benefits when the mediation reveals additional relevant facts and new
insights.

To request mediation you must contact Mr. Gerald E. Jasmer in writing no later than 30 days
from the date that you raceive this notification at;

State Resource Conservationist

Natural Resources Conservation Service
200 Fourth Strest SW

Huron, South Dakota 57350-2475
Phone: (605) 352-1234

Fax: (605) 352-1261

s You may request a waiver of your rights to this preliminary review and reconsideration or
mediation in accordance with 7 CFR §614.7(d) if you want an immediately-final wetland
technical determination by writing to the State Conservationist at:

Jeffrey 4. Zimprich

Natural Resources Consetvation Service
200 Fourth Street SW

Huron, Scuth Dakota 67350-2475
Phone; (605) 352-1234

Fax: (605) 352-1261

If you do not select any of your preliminary appeal rights, this preliminary technical determination will
become both a final technical determination in accordance with 7 CFR §614.8(a)(1) and a certified
wetland determination in accordance with 7 CFR §12.30(c). A technical determination becomes a
final USDA decision when the time to request appeal expires without appealing the decision. A final
technical determination becomes appealable 30 days after receipt of the preliminary technical
decision,

if the final technical determination is a result of the expiration of the 30-day period following receipt of
this preliminary technical determination, it may be appealed, within 30 days, fo either of the following:



o Appeal to the Hutchinson County Farm Service Agency County Committee
OR
e Appeal to the NAD at the following address:

National Appeals Division, Western Regional Office
755 Parfet Street, Suite 494

Lakewood, Colorado 80215-5506

Phone: (800) 541-0483 or (303) 236-2862

TTY: (800) 497-0253 '

Fax: (303) 236-2820

It is your responsibility to ensure that your actions do not impact wetlands protected by a United
States Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) or any other conservation easement. For any questions
regarding FWS conservation easements on the tract or adjacent land, please contact the wetland
management district office located in Lake Andes, SD at (605) 487-7603. For any other easements,
please contact the local NRCS office. .

This preliminary technical determination has been conducted for the purpose of implementing the WC
compliance provisions of the 1985 Food Security Act, as amended. This determination may not be
valid for the Clean Water Act. If you intend to conduct any activity that constitutes a discharge of
dredged or fill material into wetlands or Other Waters, you should request a jurisdictional
determination by contacting the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) at (605) 224-8531,
Pierre, SD, before starting the work.

There may be opportunities to utilize mitigation if you have an interest in converting the labeled
wetlands (W's), farmed wetlands (FVW's), and farmed wetland pasture (FWP), found in this
determination. Mitigation is the compensation of lost wetlands through wetland restoration,
enhancement, or the creation of new wetlands. Mitigation can not occur at the expense of the federal
government. Mitigated wetlands must be in the same local watershed as the wetlands you wish to
convert. The landowner must grant an easement that remains in effect as long as the original wetland
remains converted and the easement will be recorded on public land records for the mitigated
wetlands. All of the above activities, as well as, a mitigation plan, must be completed before any
wetland conversions could occur.

If you are the owner of this tract of land and have a tenant, | urge you to discuss this letter and
accompanying NRCS-CPA-026E with your tenant. Likewise, if you are the tenant of this tract
of land, | urge you to discuss this letter with your landlord.

The 2014 Farm Bill connected producer eligibility for federal crop insurance premium subsidy to
compliance with the wetland conservation provisions. Eligibility for most USDA programs is lost for
any wetland conversions that have occurred after December 23, 1985. However, only wetland
conversions that occur after February 7, 2014, result in ineligibility for federal crop insurance premium
subsidy.

Sinf rely, %

I j -
Alan Armstrong

Soil Conservationist

cC

Donna Webb, CED, FSA, Parkston FO
Brent Woods, DC, NRCS, Parkstonl FO



Certified Wetland Determination

Field Office:  Yankton FO : Agency: USDA-NRCS

Certified By: A Armstrong ' Certified Date: 5/13/15
Legal Desc: NW4 6-96-56 Tract: 6168

{bhiadadeddaiadidadaddiaidndiis

XEREL RS

FEPTEE T VY 1Y

1
i
I
i
I
5
[

Ditch

L

TOARAARAR L

L i o AaAREabAsRAR AR AR ARARARRAARY,

Certified Wetland
.53 Determination Boundary

W Wetland .
. Wetlands FW Farmed Wetland Drained or modified & cropped

- prior to 12-23-1985, but still meets wetland criteria
S NI PC Prior Converted

. NW Non Wetland
—- 3 NiDi
— e, See NRCS CPA-O26E for definitions and additional info.




Tile Setback Map

Field Office:  Yankton FO
Certified By: A Armstrong
Legal Desc: NW4 6-96-56

Agency. USDA-NRCS
Certified Date: 5/13/15
Tract: 6168

N \;x;'
163.4

$

. 1,440
Certified Wetland
etermination Boundary

g Wetlands
: W Wetland
e i FW  Farmed Wetland Drained or modified & cropped

e 6] ‘ prior to 12-23-1985, but still meets wetland criteria
SERERAS € PC Prior Converted
NW Non Wetland

See NRCS CPA-O26E for definitions and additional info.




USIDA| United States Department Natural Resources NRCS-CPA-026E
EEEE  of Agriculture Conservation Service 9//2012
HIGHLY ERODIBLE LAND AND WETLAND CONSERVATION DETERMINATION
ot tnoiol s SAND AND WHILAND CONSERVATION DETERMINATION

Roger Guthmiller
28752 435th Ave Request Date: 2/24/15  |County: Yankton
Menno, SD 57045

Name
Address:

ABeNCy O Derson ok i )
Benuesing Defermuetion: Farm Service Agency  |Tract No: 6168 FSA Farm No.: 4182
Section I - Highly Erodible Land (Y/N)

Is a soil survey now available for making a highly erodible land determination?
Are there highly erodible soil map units on this farm?

Fields in this section have undergone a determination of whether they are highly erodible land (HEL) or not; fields for which an HEL
Determination has not been completed are not listed. In order to be eligible for USDA benefits, a person must be using an approved
conservation system on all HEL.

Field(s) HEL(Y/N) Sodbust(Y/N) Acres Determination Date

The Highly Erodible Land determination was completed in the |
Section IT - Wetlands

Fields in this section have had wetland determinations completed. See the Definition of Wetland Label Codes for additional information
regarding allowable activities under the wetland conservation provisions of the Food Security Act and/or when wetland determinations aref
necessary to determine USDA program eligibility.

wetland
Field(s) Label* Occurrence Year (CW) Acres Determination Date Certification Date
1 FW 1.6 571115 5/13/15 =
All NW g 163.4 5/7/15 5/13/15
1.4.6 W 2.6 5/7/15 5/13/15
The wetland determination was completed in the Field It was mailed to the person on |5/14/2015 |
Remarks:

I certify that the above determinations are correct and were conducted in accordance with policies and procedures contained in the
National Food Security Act Manual.
Signatur; . Designdted Conservationist ] Date

ﬂ éi // o \k‘y 5/13/2015

4
The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, religion, age,
disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require altemnative
means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, efc.) should contact USDA’s TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD). To file
a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Stop 9410, Washington, DC 20250-9410, or call toll-
free at (866) 632-9992 (English) or (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or (866) 377-8642 (English Federal-relay) or (800) 845-6136 (Spanish Federal-relay). USDA is an equal
opportunity provider and employer.




SDEFINITIONS OF WETLAND LABEL CODES

AW

cC

CPD

CMW

cwW

CW-year

CWNA'

CWTE

FW

FWP

MIW

MW

MWM

NI
NW

PC

PCINW
iy

Artifical Wetland: An area that was formerly & non-wetland area under natural conditions but now exhibitis wetland
characteristics because of the influence of humn activities. These areas are exempt from the Food Security Act of 1985, as

amended, This label includes irrigation induced wetlands,
Comnenced Conversion: A wetland, farmed wetland, farmed wetland pasturs, or converted wetland on which the

conversion began but was not completed before December 23, 1985, was approved by FSA to continue, and the conversion
was completed by January 1, 1995.

COF Permit with Mitigation: A converted wetland authorized by a permit issued under Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act, Production of agriculutural commodities is allowed subject to conditions of the permit,

Cateporical Minimal Effect: A wetland that mests specific categories of conversion activities that have been determined by
NRCS to have minimal effect, individually and cumulatively, on the functions and values of the wetland and the wetlands

in the waiershed.
Converted Weilend: A wetland converted between December 23, 1985, and November 28, 1990, Production of an

agricultural commodity or additional manipulation of these areas will yield UDSA benefit ineligibility. Also, these areas are
wetlands converted after December 23, 1985, by a county, drainage district, or similar entity, For these instances,
production of en agricultural commodity or forage for mechanical harvest or additional manipulation will cause ineligibility
for USDA program benefits.

Converted Wetland + (vear the conversion occurred); A wetland converted afier November 28, 1999, where the USDA

- program participant is ineligible for benefits until the wetland is restored or mitigated unless an exeruption applies.

Converted Wetland Non-Apricultural Use: A wetland converled aftef November 28, 1990, to a use other than agricultira)

commodity production, Label not used for certified wetland determinations completed after 2/2008.
Converted Wetland Technical Exvor: A wetland converted or commenced after December 23, 1985, based on an incorrect

NRCS determination. This label does not apply to obvious wetlands as defined in the National Foed Security Act Manual,

Farmed Wetland: A wotland that was manipulated and planted befors December 23, 1983, but still meets inundation or
szturation eriteria. These arcas may be farmed and maintained as documented before Docember 23, 1985, as long as they
are not abandoned (i.e., management or maintenance for commrodify production ceased for 5 consecutive years).

Fermed Wetland Pasture or Hayland: A wetland that is used for pasture or haying, was manipulated and planted before
December 23, 1985, but still meets the inundation or saturation criteria. These areas may be farmed and maintained as
documented before December 23, 1985, as long as they are not abandoned (i.e., management o maintenance for

comtnodity production ceased for 5 consecutive vears),
Mitigation Exemption: A converted wetland, farmed wetland or farmed wetland pasture of which the acreage, fonctions and

values lost have been compensated for through an NRCS-approved tmitigation plan,
Minimal Effect Exemption: A converted wetland that is exempt from the wetland conservation provisions of the Food
Security Act of 1985, as amended, based on NRCS determination that the conversion has or will have a minimal effect,

individually and cumulatively, on the functions and values of ths wetland and the weflands in the watershed.
Mitigation Site: This site of wetland restoration, enhancement, or creation serving as mitigation for the mitigation

exemyption (MIW) site,

Not Inventoried: An area where no wetland determination has been conducted, Label not used for certified wetland
determinations completed after 2/2008, :

Non-Wetland: An area that does not contain a wetland, Also, inctudes wetlands converted before December 23, 1985, but
a sommadity erop was not produced and the area does not meet wetland criteria (not been abandonexd).

Prior Converted Cropland: A wetland converted to cropland before December 23, 1985, and as of December 23, 1985,
was capbale of being cropped and did not meet farmed wetland dydroplogy criteria. These areas are not subject o the
wetland conservation provisions of the Food Security Act of 1985, as amended unless firther drainage manipulation
affects adjacent wetlands,

Prior Converted Cropland/Non-Wetland: AN area that contains both PC and NW.

Third-Party BExemption: A wefland converied after December 23, 1983, by a third party who is not associated with the
participant, and the conversionisnotaresultofascheme or device. A third parly does not Include predecessors
in interest on the tract, drainage disiricts, or other local government entities.

Wetland: An area meeting wetland criteria that was not converted after December 23, 1983, These areas inchude farmed
wetlands and farmed wetland pasture that have been abandoned.

Manipulgted Wetlands: A wetland manipulated after December 23, 1985, but the manipulation was not for the purpose of
making production possible and production was not made possible. These areas include wetlands manipulated by drainage
maintenance agreements,

The U.8. Department of Agrivulture (USDA) prohibits diserimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of rags, color, nationel origin, gendes, religion, age,
disabitity, political beliefs, sexusl orientation, and marital or family status. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs,) Persons with disabilities who require altemative
means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, efe.) should contact USDA’s TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDDY), To file
a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Assistant Secrefary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, 8.W., Stop 9410, Washington, DC 20250-9410, or call toll-
free at (366) 632-9992 (English) or (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or (366) 377-8642 (English Federal-relzy) or (800) 845-6135 (Spanish Federal-relay). USDA is an equal
opportunity provider and employer.



Permit No. Dp‘?“'ooq

WAIVER FOR PERFORMING DRAINAGE WORK
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I Bﬁ’(’_ MA A G rINES 1 W g am aware of the proposed drainage work being
(Downstream Property Owner) _
Proposed by ' ! the Dectiont - GoN Sl W)
(Upstream Property Owner) (Legal Description)
S"LQ ‘/C{ Se.ctian b Gl 5S¢ Lk)

- And do not object to the drainage as proposed to run through my property.

Additional Notes:

Dated this 25 day of mﬁﬂgl\ , 20 2\
@.Aﬂ? Aa QVMMJM?/

Signature

5762 152nd Lave NI

Address

Qﬂm%w. MW 552873

City, State, Zip o

(oS'l"Llff"*QX“Wp

Phone




AW jo 1s8q 8y o} Hom.co.o pue ‘eny ‘eodwos s 'ggsl ‘c7 laquiessd jo

Bleg

Cmc.sOv,
SE UCHIpUCS [201sAyd o SUCISUSWIP JjINg SB, 8] Japun UolFEuLIOIL] S ApypieD |

‘obpsimoLny

. . 1
25 Z{ (Y | VRIS | agg/ead 9
i {-10 2300}
SE1ON / SNCILYAMESE0 HIdIAm HLGAA B 10 S{Iua] ui) gNY-1L3AM a3sn QI TIVISNI L
dOl | WOLIOE | 4o wolios Mo13d () | INGWAINDE | uyIA HIAWNN
do 3pody () ANYLIam
_ S HOLId 40 WO1109
. Tard) \ud SY NOILIGNOD TVOISAHA 50 SNOISNIRIG . TiNg 57,
K%\WNWWNWW\ SF 9 _L
a1 ey ._._:nﬁmmy SAU)PIoIg ON uley “oN Joei ]

L T e

F5-04-9 \w\.ﬁ\

iuondussag jebe

~ i N Sy
P T

[42i A=
T opedLTas

SANV1LIM NI IDVYNIVHA IOVIENS 40 NOILV.ININNnooa

rgjessdoioumo

FHANIS NOLLYAHISNOD S30UN0SIY IvHNLIYN

EO A0 A0 TR MY AT COi Wi A ian




NOTIFICATION OF DRAINAGE ACTION
March 26, 2021

Roger Guthmiller
28752 435" Ave
Menno, SD 57045

Dear Yankton County Resident:

The Yankton County Drainage Ordinance requires written notification be provided to the owners of real
property lying one half {1/2) mile upstream and one (1) mile downstream of a proposed drainage project’s
outlet. Your property was identified via land ownership records provided by the Yankton County Director
of Equalization Office. The Ordinance also requires notification of said owners to be made by depositing
such notice with the United States Post Office for first class delivery. Please take a moment to review the
notice of drainage action described below:

Request for Drainage Permit to install drain tife which outlets in a natural drainage at the
property legally described as The Northwest Quarter (NW1/4), Section Six (6), township
Ninety-six (96) North, Range Fifty-six {56) west of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South
Dakota, less highways and roads.

The complete application may be reviewed during normal business hours, Monday-Friday 9:00 AM to 5:00
PM, Yankton County Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D.

in accordance with Section 3.05 of the Yankton County Drainage Ordinance the proposed action must
come before the Drainage Commission. Written objections may include traditional (fetter) and electronic
{email), provided, both the objecting party and reason for objection are clearly identified.

All objections must be filed within 10 days and will become part of the public record and public review
hefore the Yankton County Drainage Commission. As such, you are hereby notified that a public hearing
will be held before the Yankton County Drainage Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota,
commencing at 7:05 P.M. on the 27 day of April, 2021, in the Yankton County Government Center,
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton South Dakota.

Sincerely,
Roger Guthmiller
Petitioner



MUNKVOLD LAND & CATTLE CO INC
43503 292 ST
MENNOQ SD 57045

WAYNE R DIEDE FAMILY TRUST
1800 PENINAH 8T
YANKTON SD 57078

DARWIN L KIRSCHENMAN
43617 293 ST
MENNO SD 57045

DEAN GRUSSING TRST AGREEMNT
5702 152 LN NW
RAMSEY MN 55303

ROGER (LE) HECKENLAIBLE
PO BOX 92
MENNO SD 57045

MARY SAYLER HERTZ LIV TRUST
29081 COUNTY RD 11
MENNO SD 57045

HERTZ RANCH INC
43304 STONE CHURCH RD
MENNO SD 57045

RPM TRUST

%RONALD R BOHLMANN TRUSTEE
29053 434 AVE

MENNQO SD 57045.

COLLEEN MUNKVOLD
43933 294 ST
IRENE SD 57037

KORDELL DEAN MUNKVOLD
43503 202 ST
MENNO SD 57045

CURTIS L ULMER REV LIV TRUST
28936 433 AVE
MENNQ SD 57045

NORMA L FAIR REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 306
MENNO SD 57045



	Agenda DC 4-27-2021
	DC Minutes 3-23-2021
	guthmiller packet

